

Malla Reddy Institute of Dental Sciences

(SPONSORED BY CHANDRAMMA EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY)

Affiliated to KNRUHS, Warangal, Telangana, Recognized by Dental Council of India, New Delhi Survey No. 138, Suraram Main Road, Quthbullapur, Jeedimetla, Hyderabad -500055, www.mrids.edu.in



1.1 Curriculum Committee Minutes of Meeting 2018-2019





(SPONSORED BY : CHANDRAMMA EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY)

Affiliated to Kaloji Narayanarao University of Health Sciences, Warangal, Telangana Recognised by Dental Council of India, New Delhi.

Ref No: MRIDS/Circular/Curriculum committee/2018/May-01

Date:24-05-2018 Hyderabad

CIRCULAR

CURRICULUM COMMITTEE

All the Curriculum Committee members are hereby informed to attend the 11thcurriculum committee meeting for the Academic year 2018-19, scheduled on 28th May, 2018 at 10:00 AM in Council Hall, Ground floor, MRIDS.

The Agenda for the meeting is as follows:

- 1. Discussion on Action taken Report of 10th curriculum committee meeting
- 2. Preparation of timetables for the academic year 2018-19
- 3. Selection of new class coordinators for I, II, III, IV BDS
- 4. Selection of new class coordinators for I, II & III MDS
- 5. Analysis of feedback collected from stakeholders.
- 6. Schedule of Add-on Courses
- 7. Schedule of Value-added courses
- 8. Any other points related to extension activities
- 9. Schedule for next curriculum committee meeting

All the curriculum committee members are instructed to attend the meeting as per the schedule.



Principal/Dean

Malla Reddy Institute of Dental Sciences Principal / Dean Malla Reddy Institute of Dental Sciences

Copy to:

- 1) All Department HOD's
- 2) Curriculum committee members
- 3) CIQA Coordinator
- 4) PA to Principal for filing



(SPONSORED BY : CHANDRAMMA EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY)

Affiliated to Kaloji Narayanarao University of Health Sciences, Warangal, Telangana Recognised by Dental Council of India, New Delhi.

ATTENDANCE REPORT OF THE 11thCURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING 2018-19

Date and Time:28th May 2018, 10:00 AM

Venue: Council hall, Dean Office, Ground Floor, MRIDS

Chairman: Dr. B. Chittaranjan, Dean, Professor of Prosthodontics and crown&bridge

S.NO	NAME OF THE FACULTY	DESIGNATION	ROLE IN COMMITTEE	SIGNATURE
1,	Dr. B.Chittaranjan.	Dean,Professor of Prosthodontics and crown&bridge	Chairman	Big
2.	Dr. Ramakrishna Ravi	Professor and HOD of Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics	Coordinator	A.
3.	Dr. P Satheesh Simha Reddy	Professor and HOD of Prosthodontics and crown&bridge	CIQA Coordinator	Ard.
4.	Dr. CN.Srinivas	Professor and HOD of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	Member	18
5.	Dr. G Sudheer	Professor and HOD of Oral Pathology and Microbiology	Member	Richiry
6.	Dr. Parappa Sajjan	Reader of Public Health Dentistry	Member	85
7.	Dr. A.Lakshmi Prasanna	Professor and HOD of Orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopaedics	Member	Alf Non
8.	Dr. Padmavathi	Professor and HOD of Periodontology	Member	L. Padweneith
9.	Dr. R.Rajesh	Reader of Pediatric and Preventive Dentistry	Member	philut

10.	Dr. Ch.Lalitha	Reader of Oral Medicine and Radiology	Member	جل لمعلى الم	
11.	Dr. R Vishwa Chandra	Professor and HOD of Periodontology, SVS Institute of Dental Sciences	External member	Dur	
12.	Dr. Ram B Basany	Associate Professor, Prosthodontics, Crown and Bridge,SVS Institute of Dental Sciences	External member	Renfas	ant
13.	Ms. Bhagya	Admin office	Member	But	

, ι

e





Chairman Curriculum Committee, MRIDS

Principal / Dean Malla Reddy Institute of Dental Sciences



(SPONSORED BY : CHANDRAMMA EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY)

Affiliated to Kaloji Narayanarao University of Health Sciences, Warangal, Telangana Recognised by Dental Council of India, New Delhi.

Ref No: MRIDS/Curriculum committee/MOM/2018/May-01

Date:28/05/2018

Hyderabad

MINUTES OF THE 11thCURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING

The 11thcurriculum committee meeting for the academic year 2018-19 was conducted on 28th May, 2018 at 10:00 AM in Council Hall, Ground floor, MRIDS.

The following members have attended the meeting:

SNO	FACULTY NAME	DESIGNATION	ROLE IN COMMITTEE
1.	Dr. B.Chittaranjan	Dean,Professor of	Chairman
		Prosthodontics and crown&bridge	
2.	Dr. Ramakrishna Ravi	Professor and HOD of Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics	Coordinator
3.	Dr. P Satheesh Simha Reddy	Professor and HOD of Prosthodontics and crown&bridge	CIQA Coordinator
4.	Dr. CN.Srinivas	Professor and HOD of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	Member
5.	Dr. G Sudheer	Professor and HOD of Oral Pathology and Microbiology	Member
6.	Dr. Parappa Sajjan	Reader of Public Health Dentistry	Member
7.	Dr. A.Lakshmi Prasanna	Professor and HOD of Orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopaedics	Member
8.	Dr. Padmavathi	Professor and HOD of Periodontology	Member
9.	Dr. R.Rajesh	Reader of Pediatric and Preventive Dentistry	Member
10.	Dr. Ch.Lalitha	Reader of Oral Medicine and Radiology	Member
11.	Dr. R Vishwa	Professor and HOD of Periodontology,	External member

12.	Dr. Ram B Basany	Associate Professor, Prosthodontics, Crown and Bridge,SVS Institute of Dental Sciences	External member
13.	Ms. Bhagya	Admin office	Member

16.4

Sec. 11 - 201 - 201

20 - A

astronomic and a second

1. 1999 B. 1

1415

2.2.45

Dr. B. Chittaranjan as Chairman of the committee extended his warm welcome to the members and called the meeting to order at 10 AM. A short discourse was given on the function and scope of the curriculum committee.

Dr. P Satheesh Simha Reddy, the CIQA Coordinator commenced the meeting with agendas to be discussed

Agenda no 1	Discussion on Action taken report of the 10 th Curriculum Committee Meeting.	
Resolution/ suggestion/ recommendations	The Action taken report of the 10 th Curriculum Committee was presented to the members.	
Agenda no 2	Preparation of timetables for the academic year 2018-19	
Resolution/ suggestion/ recommendations	All the HODs are instructed to prepare timetables for UGs and all the departments are advised to follow	
Agenda no 3	Selection of new class coordinators for I, II, III & IV BDS	
Resolution/ suggestion/ recommendations	New class coordinators were assigned for II, III & IV BDS after discussion in the meeting	
Agenda no 4	Selection of new class coordinators for I, II & III MDS	
Resolution/ suggestion/ recommendations	New class coordinators were assigned for I, II & MDS after discussion in the meeting	
Agenda no 5	Analysis of feedback collected from stakeholders.	
Resolution/ suggestion/ recommendations	Feedback Analysis from different stakeholders was presented in the meeting and suggestions of the stakeholders were taken into consideration.	
Agenda no 6	Schedule of Add-on Courses	
Resolution/ suggestion/ recommendations	Add on courses Schedule for the following courses was finalized	
	 Asepsis in dentistry, Soft tissue management in periodontics. 	

Agenda no 7	Schedule of Value- added courses
Resolution/suggestion/	Schedule for the following value added courses was finalized
recommendations	 Basic computer skills, Photography in dentistry and a tentative schedule was finalized.
Agenda no 8	Any other points related to extension activities
Resolution/ suggestion/ recommendations	Schedule for extension activities on cross cutting issues has been finalized
Agenda no 9	Schedule for next curriculum committee meeting
Resolution/ suggestion/ recommendations	After discussion and with approval of committee next meeting is tentatively scheduled on 24 th November 2018

With no additional queries brought to the notice of the committee, the meeting was adjourned following a vote of thanks to the Chairman and other elite members



Chairman Curriculum Committee, MRIDS

Principal / Dean Malla Reddy Institute of Dental Sciences



(SPONSORED BY : CHANDRAMMA EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY)

Affiliated to Kaloji Narayanarao University of Health Sciences, Warangal, Telangana Recognised by Dental Council of India, New Delhi.

ACTION TAKEN REPORT

Action taken report based on the report of 10th curriculum Committee meeting

On par with the 10th curriculum meeting, add on courses and value-added courses have been completed successfully for BDS and MDS students.

- Completion of Exams: Internal exams were completed for I BDS, II BDS, III BDS & IV BDS students and results were circulated among students and displayed in the respective notice boards.
- 2) Monthly theory classes schedules are prepared by the respective departments and sent to the Dean's office.
- 3) Various extension activities were conducted such as:
 - Free Dental Screening Camp
 - School Dental Health Programme



Chairman Curriculum Committee, MRIDS Principal / Dean Malia Reddy Institute of Dental Sciences



(SPONSORED BY : CHANDRAMMA EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY)

Affiliated to Kaloji Narayanarao University of Health Sciences, Warangal, Telangana Recognised by Dental Council of India, New Delhi.

Ref No: MRIDS/Circular/Curriculum committee/2018/Nov-01

Date:22-11-2018 Hyderabad

CIRCULAR

CURRICULUM COMMITTEE

All the Curriculum Committee members are hereby informed to attend the 12thcurriculum committee meeting for the Academic year 2018-19, scheduled on 24th November, 2018 at 10:00 AM in Council Hall, Ground floor, MRIDS.

The Agenda for the meeting is as follows:

- 1. Discussion on Action Taken Report on the previous 11th Curriculum committee meeting held on 28th May 2018.
- 2. Discussion with members regarding the progress of curriculum implementation.
- 3. Feedback analysis from students who attended Add on courses
- 4. Monitoring of results in the internal examination II, III & IV BDS and to decide the date for the parent teacher meeting.
- 5. Schedule of Add-on Courses
- 6. Schedule of Value-added courses
- 7. To discuss the dates for the next curriculum committee meeting

All the curriculum committee members are instructed to attend the meeting as per the schedule.



0319

Principal/Dean

Malla Reddy Institute of Dental Sciences Malla Reddy Institute of Dental Sciences

Copy to:

- 1) All Department HOD's
- 2) Curriculum committee members
- 3) CIQA Coordinator
- 4) PA to Principal for filing



(SPONSORED BY : CHANDRAMMA EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY)

Affiliated to Kaloji Narayanarao University of Health Sciences, Warangal, Telangana Recognised by Dental Council of India, New Delhi.

ATTENDANCE REPORT OF THE 12thCURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING 2018-19

Date and Time: 24th November 2018, 10:00AM

Venue: Council hall, Dean Office, Ground Floor, MRIDS

Chairman: Dr. B. Chittaranjan, Dean, Prosthodontics and crown&bridge

S.NO	NAME OF THE FACULTY	DESIGNATION	ROLE IN COMMITTEE	SIGNATURE
1.	Dr. B.Chittaranjan.	Dean,	Chairman	Re
		Professor of Prosthodontics and crown&bridge		<i>Y</i>
2.	Dr. Ramakrishna Ravi	Professor and HOD of Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics	Coordinator	Aler.
3.	Dr. P Satheesh Simha Reddy	Professor and HOD of Prosthodontics and crown&bridge	CIQA Coordinator	dr.
4.	Dr. CN.Srinivas	Professor and HOD of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	Member	ls
5.	Dr. G Sudheer	Professor and HOD of Oral Pathology and Microbiology	Member	Judher 9.
6.	Dr. Parappa Sajjan	Professor and HOD of Public Health Dentistry	Member	85
7.	Dr. A.Lakshmi Prasanna	Professor and HOD of Orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopaedics	Member	Ble
8.	Dr. Padmavathi	Professor and HOD of Periodontology	Member	L. Padmanelly
9.	Dr. R.Rajesh	Reader of Pediatric and Preventive Dentistry	Member	ROWER
10.	Dr. Ch.Lalitha	Reader of Oral Medicine and Radiology	Member	Ch. Jal. Us

Survey No. 138, Malla Reddy Health City, Suraram 'X' Road, Quthbullapur Municipality,

Hyderabad - 500 055. Phone : 7997555544 Email: mrids.2012@gmail.com Website: www.mrids.org



11.	Dr. R Vishwa Chandra	Professor and HOD of Periodontology, SVS Institute of Dental Sciences	External member	Rue	
12.	Dr. Ram BBasany	Associate Professor, Prosthodontics, Crown and Bridge,SVS Institute of Dental Sciences	External member	Rambasa	t
13.	Ms. Bhagya	Admin office	Member	Brig	

* 1





Chairman

Curriculum Committee, MRIDS

Principal / Dean Malla Reddy Institute of Dental Sciences



(SPONSORED BY : CHANDRAMMA EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY)

Affiliated to Kaloji Narayanarao University of Health Sciences, Warangal, Telangana Recognised by Dental Council of India, New Delhi.

Ref No: MRIDS/Curriculum committee/MOM/2018/Nov-01

Date:24.11.2018

Hyderabad

MINUTES OF THE 12thCURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING

The 12thcurriculum committee meeting for the academic year 2018-19 was conducted on 24th November, 2018 at 10:00 AM in Council Hall, Ground floor, MRIDS.

The following members have attended the meeting:

SNO	FACULTY NAME	DESIGNATION	ROLE IN COMMITTEE
1.	Dr. B.Chittaranjan.	Dean,	Chairman
		Professor of Prosthodontics and crown&bridge	
2.	Dr. Ramakrishna Ravi	Professor and HOD of Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics	Coordinator
3.	Dr. P Satheesh Simha Reddy	Professor and HOD of Prosthodontics and crown&bridge	CIQA Coordinator
4.	Dr. CN.Srinivas	Professor and HOD of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	Member
5.	Dr. G Sudheer	Professor and HOD of Oral Pathology and Microbiology	Member
6.	Dr. ParappaSajjan	Professor and HODof Public Health Dentistry	Member
7.	Dr. A.LakshmiPrasanna	Professor and HOD of Orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopaedics	Member
8.	Dr. Padmavathi	Professor and HOD of Periodontology	Member
9.	Dr. R.Rajesh	Reader of Pediatric and Preventive Dentistry	Member
10.	Dr. Ch.Lalitha	Reader of Oral Medicine and Radiology	Member

11.	Dr. R Vishwa Chandra	Professor and HOD of Periodontology, SVS Institute of Dental Sciences	External member
12.	Dr. RamBBasany	Associate Professor, Prosthodontics, Crown and Bridge,SVS Institute of Dental Sciences	External member
13.	Ms. Bhagya	Admin office	Member

Dr. B.Chittaranjanas Chairman of the committee extended his warm welcome to the members and called the meeting to order at 10 AM. A short discourse was given on the function and scope of the curriculum committee.

Dr. P Satheesh Simha Reddy, theCIQA Coordinator commenced the meeting with agendas to be discussed

Agenda no 1	Discussion on Action taken report of the 11 th Curriculum Committee Meeting.
Resolution/ suggestion/ recommendations	The Action taken report of the 11 th Curriculum Committee was presented to the members.
Agenda no 2	Discussion with members regarding the progress of curriculum implementation.
Resolution/ suggestion/ recommendations	Progress of the curriculum was reviewed in the meeting and Plan of action was decided regarding curriculum implementation
Agenda no 3	Feedback analysis from students who attended Add on Courses
Resolution/ suggestion/ recommendations	Discussion done regarding the feedback forms and collection of forms need to be done for every academic event.
Agenda no 4	Monitoring of results in the Internal examination II, III & IV BDS and to decide the date for Parent Teacher Meeting.
Resolution/ suggestion/ recommendations	HODs are instructed to identify slow learners and asked to conduct remedial measures. Parent teacher meeting was scheduled to inform the same.
Agenda no 5	Schedule of Add-on Courses
Resolution/ suggestion/ recommendations	Add on courses Schedule for the following courses was finalizedTeeth arrangement,
	 Potentially malignant disorders, Direct and indirect restorations

Agenda no 6	Schedule of Value- added courses	
Resolution/suggestion/	Schedule for the following value added courses was finalized	
recommendations	• BLS,	
	• Dental office management,	
	Oral cancer detection	
Agenda no 7	To discuss on the dates for the next curriculum committee meeting	
Resolution/ suggestion/ recommendations	After discussion and with approval of the committee, the next meeting is tentatively scheduled on 22/05/2019.	

With no additional queries brought to the notice of the committee, the meeting was adjourned following a vote of thanks to the Chairman and other elite members.



Chairman

Curriculum Committee, MRIDS Principal / Dean Malla Reddy Institute of Dental Sciences



(SPONSORED BY : CHANDRAMMA EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY)

Affiliated to Kaloji Narayanarao University of Health Sciences, Warangal, Telangana Recognised by Dental Council of India, New Delhi.

ACTION TAKEN REPORT

Action taken report based on the report of 11thCurriculum Committee meeting held on 28/5/18

On par with the 11thCurriculum meeting held on 28/5/18

- Completion of exams: Internal exams were completed for I BDS II BDS and III BDS & IV BDS students and results were circulated among students and displayed in the respective notice boards.
- 2. Parent Teacher Meeting has been conducted for all the UG students and feedback was taken from both the students and parents on obtained results.
- 3. Monthly theory classes schedules are prepared by the respective departments and sent to the dean's office.
- 4. 2 Add on courses and 2 value added courses have been completed successfully

Course	Name	Date
DS-ADC-1801	Asepsis in dentistry	17-10-18 to 20-10-18
DS-ADC-1802	Basic implantology	16-11-2018 to 20-11-18
DS-VAC-1801	Basic computers for dental students	09-08-18 to 11-08-18
DS-VAC-1802	Fotographia (Photography)	09-10-18 to 11-10-18

- 5. Various extension activities were conducted such as:
 - Oral Awareness Programme
 - Free Dental Screening Camp
 - Mega Dental Treatment Programme
 - School Dental Health Programme





Curriculum Committee, MRIDS Maila Raddy Institute of Dental Sciences